
From: Alyssa Hager <ahager@southrivernj.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 5:57 PM
Subject: RE: 4 Pierson St // Open Public Records Request

See attached responsive documents

Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2024 4:13 PM
To: Alyssa Hager <ahager@southrivernj.org>
Subject: 4 Pierson St // Open Public Records Request

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING
PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city,
town, village, or port authority.

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open
and expired permits & Code Case or Active Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or
Outstanding found for the following property:

Property Address: 4 Pierson St, South River, NJ 08882

BLOCK: 167 LOT: 6

Open _______ Expired __________ Closed ________ None ________

Open Permit Number:

Expired Permit Number:

Code Case Number:

Code Lien Amount:

To further assist our clients and facilitate this process, could you please provide general
instructions to resolve any permits that are open, expired, or currently pose a concern to
the property referenced above.

Also, please confirm if there are any pending or active LIENS recorded on the property,
and please provide a payoff valid for 30 days from today's date. Please attach
documentation of the recorded lien, and provide the book and page number.
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